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6 September 2012
MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD 
SUBJECT: 12JDA19 MFR juvenile lamprey morts at the Smolt Monitoring Facility (SMF) switchgate.

24 August at around 0700- when moving the SMF switchgate from Bypass to Sampling, Project Fisheries found three juvenile lamprey morts.

In general, the danger to migrating juvenile lamprey there is relatively small but there always exists a potential for a few small fish to get wedged/ stuck in the gap between the floor and lower edge of the switchgate.

The gate was moved every Monday and Thursday while the SMF was in modified sampling from 12 August through 25 August.  These were the only fish mortalities observed during this entire period. 
JDA Fisheries manually inserts sealing gaskets into the gap on the Sampling side of the switchgate when the SMF is first put into service each April.  This is to prevent fish from getting caught under the switchgate.  When we go to Bypass in summer, it is possible the sealing gasket was washed away 

A. Species – Pacific lamprey
B. Origin – NA
C. Length – juvenile sized
D. Marks and tags – NA
E. Marks and Injuries found on carcass – NA
F. Cause and Time of Death – trapped under the switchgate between 21 and 24 August.
G. Future and Preventative Measures – Closer attention will be paid to remembering to check for the sealing gasket each time the switchgate it moved.
Sincerely,

JDA Project Fisheries
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